

Riccardo DEL TUFO, CFA, FRM

PROFILE

Riccardo del Tufo is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of Independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Riccardo has over 25 years of international experience in the Investment Funds Industry. Over the course of his career, he has covered various roles in Control Functions, Risk Management, Investment Management and Product Structuring.

In his time with the Waystone group in Luxembourg, Riccardo has been involved in the launch and the day-to-day management of a wide spectrum of products, from UCITS long-only Funds to Alternatives (Hedge Funds, Private Equity Funds, Infrastructure Funds and others), contributing to the Product Structuring, Investment Committees, Risk Committees.

Heading a team of up to 50 members and covering all aspects of a Third-Party Management Company business, Riccardo has helped servicing a very internationally diverse client base and has been able to build strong ties within the Luxembourg Market.

Nationality: Italian

Languages: Italian, English, French

Phones

Mobile +352 621 15 39 29

Website

www.thedirectorsoffice.com

e-Mail

riccardo.deltufo@thedirectorsoffice.com

EDUCATION

INSEAD, IDP

2023

Global Association of Risk Professionals (GARP)

2009

SDA Bocconi, Italy

2006 to 2009

CFA Institute

2003

Franklin College Switzerland

1992 to 1995

WORK EXPERIENCE

Waystone Management Company (LUX) S.A.

2022-2023 Interim CEO

2015-2023 Chief Operating Officer

2013-2015 Chief Risk Officer

2008-2013 Team Leader Risk Management

BNP Paribas Asset Management SGR Spa, Milan - Italy

2005-2008 Project Manager – Strategic Marketing and Product Development

2002-2005 Fund Manager – Quantitative Equity Management Team

2000-2001 Head of Risk Control

JP Morgan – London – United Kingdom

1998 – 2000 Business Analyst – Funds Control Management